MINUTES

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE

NEVADA STATE LEGISLATURE - 60th SESSION

May 24, 1979

Chairman Mello called the meeting to order at 8:10 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Mello, Vice-Chairman Bremner, Mrs. Cavnar,
Mr. Barengo, Mr. Glover, Mr. Hickey, Mr. Mann, Mr. Rhoads, Mr. Vergiels,
Mrs. Wagner and Mr. Webb.

ALSO PRESENT: Bill Bible, Fiscal Analyst; Judy Matteucci, Deputy Fiscal
Analyst; Mike Alastuey, Budget Office; Mr. Julio Lucasey, Architect, Las
Vegas; Dr.Brock Dixon, Acting President, UNLV; Mr. Peter Newman, Nevada
Trial Lawyers Association; Mr. Russ McDonald; Mr. Gary Silverman, Washoe
County Bar Association; Mr. Mike Maloy, Assistant District Attorney,
Washoe Counity; Mr. Peter Breen, District Court Judge, Washoe County;

Mr. Steve Brown, Washoe County Commissioner; and Senator James Gibson

AB 762 and SB 574

Mr. Mann requested permission to make a statement to the Committee.

Mr. Mann stated that he, Darrell Tanner, and Bill Brady in conjunction
with the FBI, the Carson City District Attorney's office and the Carson
City Sheriff's Department have been working on a bribery situation that
was devised to obtain favorable passage for one of the Gerovital bills
currently before the Committee. He continued that in his room the previous
night the FBI and the local law enforcement agencies photographed an
entire bribery attempt from an adjoining room. He stated that a man
was arrested for paying him 10 - $100 bills. He added that the con-
versation that ensued was tape recocrded. Mr. Mann said that the taped
conversation indicated that the man arrested made accusations against
several people charging that they had been bribed and that he explained
the ramifications for the attempted bribery of Mr. Mann. He continued
that in addition to the cash offered the bribe includes a free three
year scholarship to law school. Mr. Mann stated that because he has
been working as a "plant" within this bribery group, he has been
instructed by the law enforcement agencies to mention no names of those
parties involved. He said that for these reasons he would like to

move that no further testimony be heard on SB 574.

Motion made by Mr. Mann to defer consideration of SB 574; seconded by
Mrs. Wagner. Motion approved.

Chairman Mello commented that under the circumstances it would seem
adviseable not to hear AB 672 either.

SCR 27

Mr. Julio Lucasey, Architect from Las Vegas stated that State architects
have been in complete accord with the proposal to establish a School

of Architecture at UNLV. He said that the Northern and Southern
chapters of the American Institute of Architects and the Nevada Society
of Architects have concurred with the proposal. He stated that the
National Association of Architects are also in favor and are in a posi-~-
tion to assist the program. He indicated that surveys show that there
are prospective students for the school and individuals willing to
support the program. He continued that this resolution is being re-
quested to encourage the architects in this endeavor and that two years
hence facts, figures, and feasibility projectigns will be presented to
the legislature. [qQUIOSSY

Dr. Brock Dixon, Acting President of UNLV, indicated that passage of

SCR 27 would encourage the university system to act mcre promptly

28



dmayabb
Asm


O ® O O &

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means May 24, 1979

on its long term intentions to offer a program in architecture and

related design disciplines at UNLV. He stated that it would also
encourage the architectural profession to organize itself to support

the university efforts to establish the school. He said that with

the passage of this legislation several courses of action would begin:

(1) the architectural profession would organize itself to help meet

the start-up costs for the school; and (2) the administration of the
university and the Regents would revise their planning and feasibility
studies with a view towards including a small college of architecture ‘
in the next biennial budget request. He added that this present

proposal requires no appropriation. Dr. Dixon stated that the architect-
ural school has been long endorsed by the University Regents, and has been
on their priority list for six years.

Dr. Dixon stated that only Nevada and Wyoming of the fifty states lack
schools of architecture. He indicated that Nevada law and standards
set by the profession require continuing education for architects

and that a school of this type would be an ideal vehicle for that
purpose. He said that schools of architecture are still expanding

in the west. He pointed out that one small school of architecture in
California turned away 1,000 qualified applicants last year. He con-
tinued that the starting class for a college of architecture would be
small probably numbering 20 to 30 students, and that this small group
will ensure that the program will not be over-reached. Dr. Dixon
added that architectural education as compared with professional
education overall is not unduly expensive. He stated that architectural
colleges operate on a student/teacher ratio does not significantly
differ from all university ratios and that the establishment of this
‘college would attract a whole new body of students.

Chairman Mello asked how much money it would cost to establish a

college of architecture. Dr. Dixon replied that he did not have a
specific figure nor could he provide one at this time, but he did

add that the student cost would be comparable to the university-at-

large student cost. He continued that the funding figures would be in
the next biennial budget request with full justification and alternatives
provided. He indicated that at this point it is premature to put

a dollar figure on the cost, but he predicted that the figure would

be somewhere between one quarter and one half million dollars.

Mrs. Wagner asked how many students who are interested in pursuing an
architectural career have been denied admittance to an architectural
college. Mr. Lucasey said that at Arizona State out of 400 applicants
to their college of architecture only 53 students were admitted and

of that figure only one student was from Nevada.

Mrs. Wagner re-iterated her question as to how many Nevada students

in the last year or the last two years have been turned down for
admittance to schools of architecture nationwide. Mr., Lucasey said
that those specific figures were not available at this time. Mrs.
Wagner responded that she would like to have that information. Mr.
Lucasey stated that many of the Nevada students interested in pursuing
a career in architecture are unable to afford to financially travel
out of the State and attend a school of architecture in another area
that would charge them out-of-state tutition fees. He added that this
financial restriction, in particular, affects the middle and lower
income students in this State.

Mr. Hickey commented that one of the problems for students interested
in architectural education is that program of study is not involved
in the WICHE agreement.

Mrs. Wagner asked for clarification on the Board of Regents approval

of a school of architecture plan that has been on their priority

list for the last six years, and what is the ranking number of the
proposed school of architecture and the school of law. Dr. Dixon

said that over the last six years both schools have been on the

top of the list at different times and that neither has been implemented.
He added that in 1974, architecture was ahead of law on the list;

in 1976, law was ahead of architecture; and in 1978, the Regents in
anticipation of this session did not endorse either program with a
ranking number on the list.

2.

<088



dmayabb
WM


o

@ O O O @D

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means May 24, 1979

Mrs. Wagner asked if establishing the school of architecture could

be accomplished by other means than through this resolution. Dr. Dixon
answered that the school could probably be established without the
resolution, but he added that he believes the profession needs the
support of the resolution to organize themselves to help meet the
start-up costs. He summarized that technically the answer to the
question is "yes," but in order to obrain the isupport of the profession
this resolution is important. Mr. Lucasey concurred with Dr. Dixon's
statement, and added that he did not believe that the members of the
architectural profession in the State expect a guarantee of the college
being established based on the passage of this legislation.

Mr. Vergiels asked if the projected planning would include the capital
improvements. Mr. Lucasey answered that if the profession has the
resolution it will initiate a process of attempting to locate the
monies to support the college.

Mr. Vergiels pointed out that it was his concern that if the resolution
passes and the feasibility study is conducted and presented before the
legislature : two years hence the program would have a better chance

of passage if the professional organization could show a commitment

of monies to help fund the col*ege. Mr. Lucasey indicated that

raising funds was one of the intentions of the professional organization.

SB 243

Chairman Mello stated that SB 243 would provide for two additional
judges in Washoe County.

Mr. Peter Newman from the Nevada Trial Lawyers Association stated

that there is a definite need in Washoe County for two additional
district judges. Mr. Newman said that in his civil law practice the
waiting time for a trial has gone from six months to nine months

in the last three years. He continued that currently there are seven
district judges but under the pressure created by the backlog of

cases awaiting hearing 28 trials are scheduled every Monday morning which
means each judge receives four cases--three of which cannot be tried in
the time period available. He pointed out that the district judges

in Washoe County are hard working and that they are attempting to cope
with the backlog of cases.

Chairman Mello asked if the two additional judges are appointive
positions. Mr. Newman stated that he wished to defer that question
to Mr. McDonald.

Mrs. Wagner asked for clarification on the filling of a position if
a vacancy occurs. Mr. Newman responded that he is not familiar with
the mechanics of the bill, but that Mr. McDonald could answer.

Mr. Russ McDonald stated that the County Commissioners had endorsed
this program more than ten months ago, and that the County Bar
Association is in complete agreement. Mr. McDonald pointed out

that the County Commissioners are concerned that a situation will occur
in Washoe County similar to what happened with the Federal intervention
in Clark County. Mr. McDonald said that he is employed as a financial
consultant for Washoe County and that at the time the County Commis-
sioners endorsed the two positions they appropriated $100,000. He
stated that those funds are in their current building fund to provide
for rent or for necessary renovations to the court house in the event
the two new judges come on board. Mr. McDonald continued that those
funds are still available and will remain in the building fund. He
distributed the District Courts budget and additional written

testimony which is included as Exhibit A.

Mr. Mann asked if the Washoe County officials are aware that this
request must conform with the spending cap provisions. Mr. McDonald
answered that the Commissioners have been apprised of the spending cap
limitations, but that they feel that it is a necessity and that they
are willing to cope with the future financial impact.

Mr. Gary Silverman, representative of the Washoe County Bar Association,
stated that he would like to present some statistics relating to civil

3.



dmayabb
WM


@ O & O o

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means May 24, 1979

matters before the courts. He said that the Washoe County district
judges are currently spending 60% more time without juries listening

to civil cases than in 1975. He indicated that the legislation asks

for a 28% increase in manpower to handle that case load. He pointed

out that 3,387 civil actions were filed last year in Washoe County as
compared to 2,663 filed in 1972 which is a 28% increase. He re-iterated
that he believes the judges are doing a good job on a qualitative basis.
He added that this legislation does have community support.

Mr. Mike Maloy, Assistant District Attorney of Washoe County, stated

that criminal matters take precedent over civil cases for trial

hearings. He said that since 1973 when the legislature added the

seventh district judge to the bench in Washoe County, there has been

a 110% increase in the number of filings for criminal cases. He indicated
that the number of criminal cases is accelerating to the point in the

near future where criminal cases will be heard to the near exclusion

of any civil proceedings.

Mr. Peter Breen, District Court Judge for Washoe County, stated that
he wished to indicate that the district court judges currently on the
bench are in support of this bill.

Mr. Steve Brown, Washoe County Commissioner, indicated that the
commissioners are aware that Washoe County will be impacted by the
proposed spending caps, but that it is the feeling of the Commissioners
that they would be remiss in performing their duties if they did

not support the addition of two judges to the bench. in:Washoe County
District Courts.

SCR 61

Mr. Alastuey explained that this legislation has the effect of rescind-
ing ACR 8 of this session and will provide direction for the issuance
of $1 million in bonds instead of $3.5 million of which $200,000 will
go to the City of Sparks for park purposes and $640,000 will go to
Washoe County for the acquisition of that land commonly referred to

as the San Rafael Ranch for use as a public park. He added that by
reducing the bond issue to $1 million a savings of about $225,000

per year will accrue because of the decrease in principal and interest.

Mr. Rhoads asked if this legislation will have any effect on the
Wildhorse Reservoir in Elko County. Mr. Alastuey replied that it
will not.

SB 357

Chairman Mello explained that this legislation will provide the
division of forestry with assistance in the management of the Marlette-
Hobart watershed.

Mr. Bremner indicated that he wished the vamping provision amended
out of the legislation. He stated that his reasoning is two-fold:
(1) the lake is a drinking water source and overnight camping would
be inappropriate within the vicinity, and (2) the lake is suppose
to be maintained as a fishery, which would be difficult to do with
campers in the area.

Mr. Glover commented that the proposed camp sites are not in the
watershed vicinity but will be located in the north canyon.

Moved by Mr. Bremner to delete the overnight camping provision
from SB 357; seconded by Mrs. Cavnar. Mr. Webb voted NO. Motion
approved.

Motion made by Mr. Bremner DO PASS AS AMENDED on SB 357; seconded by
Mrs. Wagner. Motion approved.

AB 762

Motion made by Mr. Barengo DO PASS on_AB 762; seconded by Mrs. Wagner.
Mr. Mann abstained. Motion approved.

4,

2090



dmayabb
WM


@ O @ O G

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means May 24,1979

SCR 60

Senator Gibson explained that this legislation will implement a

request from the Lost City museum for authorization to seek a grant

from the Fleischmann Foundation. He stated that when SB 255 was passed in
the Senate, the Fleischmann Foundation indicated that they could not
proceed with further negotiations until they had legislative approval.
Senator Gibson said that the bill will permit the museum to purchase
Indian grounds near the airport in Overton, Nevada which are currently
being vandalized and are in danger of losing their historical signi-
figance.

Mr. Hickey asked where the Indian grounds are located near the airport.
Senator Gibson responded that he did not know the exact location.

Mr. Glover asked if there is any opposition to this legislation from
special interest groups such as the Indians. Senator Gibson replied
that he was not aware of any opposition.

Mr. Rhoads asked how many acres of land are involved in the purchase.
Senator Gibson stated that he did not have the exact figure.

SB 220

Chairman Mello asked Senator Gibson to provide further details

on the $214,000 requested appropriation. Senator Gibson answered

that the funds are to be used for a continuing survev of the gquality
of the water and for constant review of future water quality standards
because of its proximity to the densely populated Las Vegas area.

He stated that the funds will be used by the DRI to purchase the nec-
essary sophisticated equipment that will permit the department to
continue to monitor the water quality and detect trends. He added
that he felt it was important for the State to be involved in the
development and the interpretation of the data.

Mrs. Cavnar questioned that need for funds to purchase two trailers

for this project. Senator Gibson responded that the field work nece-
ssary will be conducted in locations remote from the central laboratories,
and that the trailers will make it possible for the analysis and review
of the data to be done on site.

SB 511

Senator Gibson explained that this legislation is related to the
one~shot appropriation requested by the Governor for the Lincoln

County School District to assist in the construction of school facilities
at Alamo. He stated that he objected to the special nature of that
action and he requested that this legislation be prepared as a general
statute so that other districts in the same circumstances could have
similar assistance available. He continued that strict eligibility
criteria have been written into the language of the legislation to
prevent giving wide-open access to assistance funds. Senator

Gibson stated that the situation in Lincoln County that made it
necessary for the local citizenry to request State aid came about
because the residents in the local area passed the bond issue but they
do not have the financial capability to repay the bond indebtedness
required to finance the school construction.

Mr. Hickey questioned the validity for expansion of the school at
Alamo. Senator Gibson responded that the school facilities are not
really being expanded, but that the building dating from the early part
of the century has been condemned as unsafe.

Mrs, Cavnar asked if the Alamo school program could continue to
function with the current situation for the next eighteen months

until the Interim Study Report on the problem is prepared. Senator
Gibson stated that the guarantee of the Federal loan will not last for
eighteen months and that with the current inflationary trends in the
economy the situation will be additionally aggravated by increased
construction costs. He continued that he has no objection to commit-
ting State funds to rural areas that do not have the financial ability
to handle a serious problem.

2694



dmayabb
WM


© O D @ @8

Assembly Committee on Ways and Means May 24, 1979

SB 574

Motion made by Mr. Bremner to indefinitely postpone SB 574; seconded
by Mrs. Wagner. Motion approved.

SCR 60

Motion made by Mr. Bremner DO PASS on SCR 60; seconded by Mr. Webb.
Motion approved. .

SB 243

Motion made by Mrs. Wagner DO PASS on SB 243; seconded by Mr. Webb.
Motion approved.

SCR 61

Motion made by Mr. Webb DO PASS on SCR 61; seconded by Mrs. Wagner.
Motion approved.

SCR 27

Motion made by Mr. Vergiels DO PASS on SCR 27; seconded by Mr. Hickey.
Chairman Mello stated that by utilizing a letter of intent to indicate
that the study is to be conducted the resolution would not be neces-
sary.

Mr. Vergiels withdrew his motion.

Motion made by Mr. Vergiels to issue a letter of intent; seconded by
Mr. Hickey. Motion approved.

SB 220

Motion made by Mr. Bremner DO PASS on SB 220; seconded by Mrs. Wagner.
Motion approved.

SB 511

Motion made by Mr. Rhoads DO PASS on SB 511; seconded by Mr, Mann.
Motion approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:15 a.m.

TU9%



dmayabb
WM


i

p)

SRWASHOIE COUNTY
"To Protect and To Serve"”

— T

:‘\’ Cﬂ

March 15, 1979 1205 MILL STREET

POST OFFICE 80X 11130
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER RENO, NEVADA 89520

PHONE (702) 785-4179

TO: . Russell W. McDonald

FROM: Bea Moore

SUBJECT: District Courts' Budget, FY 13979/80

Enclosed is a copy of the line item tentative budget for
the District Courts.

Also enclosed is my memo to the Commissioners analyzing the
budget request.

During the budget hearing, the Commissioners reduced the
tentative budget to the following amounts:

Present :wo
Seven Additional
Courts Courts Total
Personal Services $ 931,157 $128,020 $1,059,177
Services and Supplies 504,100 75,000 579,1G0
Capital Outlay 551 58,384 58,935
Total $1,435,808 $261,404 $1,697,212

Please call ma if you have any guestions.

)
%/
/o
//£;Z§Q/,??2;hfgﬁi:

Internal Auditorx

BM:wc
Encl.

EXHIBIT A ,

WASHOE COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY SMPLOYER

4093




-~

31
(S |

—s

>y

L
-

o

S

LR

\’(

O O én O @@

a g IR N TES feeed foran TN Lt ¥
VARG5S £ IR

o LeEE \Sukat VT

"To Proiect and To Serve”

- 1205 MILL STREET

. POST OFFICE BCX 11123
QFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER RENO, NEVADA 83320

PHCNE (702) 7654179
February 27, 1379 \&1ﬂ
. 3

.- )

Ee?”?ﬁ’
TO: Board of County Commissioners Gb?jfifjji”””/
FROM: Bea Moore

Department of RBudget and Analysis (D3a)

SUBJECT: FY 1979-80 Budget
District Courts

-

Anticipated
Present TwO
Seven Additional Total
BUDGET REQUZIST/ANALYSIS SUMMARY: Courecs Courts Budas=sc
FY 1278-79 Budget: $1,377,562 - $1,377,562
FY 1879~30 Budgset: 1,438,938 $275,064 1,714,003
Percent Increase (Decrasazse): 4,5% - 24 .43
FY 1978-79 Budget excl. Cap. Ou:t: 1,372,039 o 1,372,562
FY 1979-80 Budget excl. Cap. Cut: 1,435,257 215,470 1,650,727
Percent Increase (Decreas2): 4.6% = 20.3%
Dzpartment's FY 1979—80'Requast: 1,438,839 275,064 1,714,003
D3A Pecommencation: 1,435,808 261,404 1,697,2127
Wew Positions Reguested: o - 7. 7.
DBA Recommendation: 0 . 6 )
Captial Outlay Reguest: 3,682 59,594 63,276
DB2. Reccmmendation: : . 551 58,384 58,935

ANARLYSIS: This budget requast anticipates the Legislature will add +wo
more District Courts to Washoa Ccuntv and includas funding for thes
two additicnal Courts, as summarized above,

=
=

Excluding the addition of the two Courts, the budget reguest is within
the seven percent cuideline. All of the new positions requested are
personnel for the anticipaced additional Courts.

w94




O O o, O CO

Board of County Commissioners
February 27, 1979
Page 2

The seven new positions requested for the anticipated additional
Courts are:

Salaries:

2 Judicial Law Clerks $32,160

2 Judicial Secretaries 38,224

2 Court Clerks 26,318

1l Counter Clerk 9,959
$106,661 -

Benefits 33,8089

Total Salary and Benefits ; $140,470

Each Court would require one Law Clerk, ons Sscre:tary and one Court
Clerk. It is difficult to evaluate the need for the Counter Clerk ,
since no workload data was submitted. However, based on observations,
it appears that additional workload cculd be abscrbed by tha presznz
staff.

Therefore, it is recommended that salary and benefits of $12,450 for
the Counter Clerk position be deleted from the budget.

2lso, it is recommended that capital outlay of $1,210 requested forx
the Counter Clerk be deleted £from the budget. :

Capital outlay recuested-for the present seven Courts includes a Zi
cabinet and carpet for part of the Clerk of the Court's cffice area
and for the Jury Commissioner's office. I recommend the capital out-
lay budget be reduced by $3,131 and the open area behind the Clerk's
counter not be carpeted as this 1s onlyv part of a larger uncacpeted
office area. ’

I recormend that $261,404 (of which $58,284 is capital outlay) of the
total budget and six positiocns Lbe aporeved conditionally, to be
expended only if two adéitional District Courts are created.

L e g
ETLL, LIS
- Bea roore o
Internal Auditor

BM/dc ' N
cc: Judge Peter Breen
Laura M. Neal

EXHIBIT A J |
lf'\..95




DGy e NN RN e

g

9]

o

3637,

v 11814 X3

| wa tus

RUN DATE: N2715779 WASHOE COUNTY r(irxgw?é'wrgguvms ‘?,gfl)
WMIDESIGUATED 0en
-A- :0- 1 C 1 -O- DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET WORK SHEET -E- -F- -G- | -H-
ACTUAL FISCAL YEAR 1973 /70q FISCAL YEAR' 1979/80
Py 1977778 | T0ubaght | e | eersmes | e ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION M| Cbaves | eescer® || Twe Agd. [TErsCHl
e = LorrTS | 1 ConrTy =
kv # PERSOMAL SFRVICES #ww 1
625,R42 178,129 750,037+ 711,355 | 00{ |SALARIES=«NISTRICT CUURTS 2 8764786=| R16,756=| [Olols(s]
003 [DVERTIMR 3 4
75,008 14,330 29,9117 27,274 ] 017 [GROUP INSHRANCE a 31,092 31,092« 2208
13,051 7,180 15,825~ 15,0100 { 038 [n1C s 10,500- 18,500 3YSp
92,794 55,786 112,507 106,703 | 619 KETTREMEMT ¢ 131,513~ 131,513« 24 ZID
16,469 4,591 11,753+ 12,075 | 020 MINEMPLOYNENT COMPEHSATION INSURANCE | 7 13,766= 13,766~ 169
' o
767,164 460,022 920,039+ H72,417 PERSINAL SERVICES TOTAL 911,071,627 1,071,627~ /’7’/3’!71) T37157
[X¢]
¥s% SERVICES AND SUPPLIES w¥w» '
20,50% 9,240 19,000+ 19,000 | 1no PFFICE SUPPLIRS & FXP 12 26,000 26,000=  Jonp Z-5 o000
151 [PUBLICATIONS 13 '
15 20] |[H1ITNRSS FFES 14
76,794 58,325 120,000+ 100,000 | 202 COURT RFPORTERS 1s 140,000« 140,000« Q000 1 2o v
49,817 19,520 60,000~ 55,000 | 210 ATTORNLY COURT ORDERS _u_ 75,000~ 754000 S"our) TJoopvr
24, /00 | 12,300 27,000+ 24,600 | 212 MUVENILF COURT MASTER STAFF 17 In,6NN0e 310,600 ’ 30 bvs
213 (MASTER PRO TEM 18 5,000« 5,000~ 5',"99
74,221 39,70% 75,000« 75,000 | 220 [1URY TRIALS 19 110,000~ 110,000 D oo S 0,000
10 221 [GHAND (JHUHRY 20
81,539 43,643 87,500 87,500 | 222 COURT KEPOKTER PER DIEH 1M COURT 21 120,000= 120,000« 20000 [ pOPOC
9,067 4,719 8,000+ 8,000 | 321 LEASE=NFFICF EYUIPMENT 22 9,000a 9,000a|. i ' Tro
156 3R 5004 S00 | 310 [-EPATRS 23 500)= 500« $ou
335 [CMVF RILLINGS 24
10,664 5,309 13,000+ 13,000 | 34) [FELFPHONE 25 18,000a 18,000e “Yovo YooV
13,234 6,R49 13,0004 12,000 | 344 [PRINTTAG 26 14,000~ 14,000 ( oo O /3000
2,782 1,720 4,0004 4,000 | IR2 |reaver, 2| h,000e0  Ayp000- w__;;,__o_u,i ..--_.‘f;f_‘{.p..

o

B N 4
o B 4

2N
W

© © 0 9 8 0 @@ 0 © o0

.



s

= 1% PV -

s

vy gty

3
-

f—

LEe5

-
<
a
)

O © o ©

RUN DATE:  02;1%5/79 WASHOE COUNTY ﬁ%g;g%??ggg”s ggr‘)
_UNDESIGEATED 000
A 0 1 -C- I D DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET WORK SHEET -E- I - -G 1 He
T R PreAY YA 19182 e 19197220 ey
e | | B | e | s [T aeoun oesemrrion ) Ml W e el
S » sxp SERVICES AND SUPPLIES say [ —
20,482} . 2.821|_ 23,0004 22,200 | 499 [MEDICAL AL} OTHER FXPFYSKS : 25:000- 25,.000= - 25029
_ 3
4,041 310,881 )  432,0004 420,400 SERYICES AND SUPPLIES TOTAL 579,400 879,100 75"9‘90 soH (vo
] :
T | _exe CAPITAL QUTLAY wew d -
| 1,492 £L,341 | $.8234 8,821 | Scn joFFres pUPNITURE, FIXTURES & £quie | 7 61,270sl 83,276+ 52599 3662
i 40 INISTRICT COYRT KEMADELIMG COSTS :
9
1,492 1,847 ] $.421+ 1,423 CAPITAL QUTLAY TOTAL o] 63,276s|  63,276-
t
swn MISCELLANEUUS wes 12
999 [UNDESTGMATER RUDGHT REDUCTION i
4
15
16
V7 )
o ALS w| (4003 (114or3| 275 0bY| 1438 935
19
20
21
22
23
24
s
l 26
27
1 ISR ART ATR,250 | 1,317,862 {,29H,540 NIVISION TUTATL o 1,704,003~ 1,714,00)

'®) B
e e eer e er—

© 0 € © © ¢ O <O

%

s > o’ g




TV LIEIH X T

e o

86 .

~~z

RUN DATE:

02,15779

WASHOE COUNTY

A

0.

I

o

| O

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET WORK SHEET

ACTUAL

ry 1917+18

nsCALYCAn,97"/79'

LS AN e
g
DO

= I

G

-H-

FISCAL YEAR

1979/¢r0

YEAIL IO DALC

LN

ADIUSTILL
nuUnGeY

rirIrCcITD
ALTUAL

ACCT

© NOS

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DEPARTMENT
nNEQUEST

TYENTATIVE
puUDGCY

riaL
nuULGLY

nevasru
nyvLcyY

x4 PRRSONAL SERVICES u#w¥

15,146

001

COURT ADHIHTSTRATNOR=SALARIES

426

Thooe 1

e To

o 2

017

GRODP INSHRANCE

237

Ne-rlps

.‘,((,u".- f,

AR

HIC

1,970

"psuwsy;u ge?

019

HFETIREARKNT

443

n2o0

HHEMPLOYURENT COMPENSATION INSURANCE

A—L AN

1R,242

PERSINAL SERVICES TOTAL

#xs MISCELLANEQUS #un

960

COUNTY MATCHING HONEY

18,242

DIVISTON TOTAL

20

21t

22

21

24

23

26

1,176,929

. enympey

AT%,92%0

- ——

1,371,502

y

Va0, 80

(38 O T Y O R RN N |

See et e pema e s e ——— s

17

|',7|al.(lll]- 1

114,001

s)

O © 0o 0 o ©o o

O © © 0 9O O

3






